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Financial Disclosure for Reasonable 
and Affordable Rehabilitation 
Payments Form 

With the regulations published in the 
NPRM on July 29, 2013, the form was 
to be used for all defaulted borrowers 
who wished to establish a reasonable 
and affordable monthly rehabilitation 
repayment amount on a defaulted loan. 
The initial burden analysis, based on 
this proposal, resulted in 329,029 
respondents requiring 1.5 hours each to 
complete the form for a total burden 
estimated at 588,044 hours. 

Sections 685.211(f)(5) and 
682.405(b)(1)(vii) included in the 
Department’s final regulations 
published on November 1, 2013, revised 
the proposal. The final rule now 
requires only borrowers who object to 
the monthly rehabilitation payment 
amount determined using the 15 percent 
formula described in the final 
regulations to provide the guaranty 
agency or the Secretary the information 
needed to calculate a monthly 
rehabilitation payment amount by 

completing the Financial Disclosure for 
Reasonable and Affordable 
Rehabilitation Payments form. 

Based on this change, we project that 
of the estimated 11,144 Direct Loan 
borrowers and 35,899 FFEL borrowers 
who object to the calculation using the 
15 percent formula in the final 
regulations, 75 percent or 8,358 Direct 
Loan and 26,924 FFEL borrowers will 
complete and return the Financial 
Disclosure for Reasonable and 
Affordable Rehabilitation Payments 
form to the Secretary or guaranty 
agency. As a result of the restructuring 
and streamlining of the form, we now 
anticipate that each borrower will need 
one hour to read the form and 
instructions, gather the pertinent 
documents and complete the form for 
submission. This will yield 35,282 
hours of burden (8,358 + 26,924 = 
35,282 × 1 hour = 35,282) under OMB 
Control Number 1845–0120. 

We believe this burden estimate is a 
realistic projection for this new process 
and form. The Department plans to 

monitor the use of the approved 
Financial Disclosure for Reasonable and 
Affordable Rehabilitation Payments 
form and in future information 
collection submissions be able to 
provide actual versus projected numbers 
of submissions (as available), therefore 
refining future burden estimates. 

Consistent with the discussion above, 
the following chart describes the section 
of the regulations involving information 
collections, the information being 
collected and the collections that the 
Department has submitted to the Office 
of Management and Budget for approval 
and public comment under the 
Paperwork Reduction Act, and the 
estimated costs associated with the 
information collection. The monetized 
net savings from the reduced burden on 
guaranty agencies and borrowers using 
wage data developed using BLS data, 
available at http://www.bls.gov/ncs/ect/
sp/ecsuphst.pdf is $13,603,472 as 
shown in the chart below. This cost was 
based on an hourly rate of $24.61. 

COLLECTION OF INFORMATION 

Regulatory sections Information collection request OMB Control No. and estimated change 
in burden 

Estimated 
costs 

§ 682.405(b) and § 685.211(f) ................. Financial Disclosure for Reasonable and 
Affordable Rehabilitation Payments.

OMB 1845–0120 .....................................
The Department estimates that the bur-

den will decrease by 552,762 hours.

¥$13,603,472 

Loan rehabilitation agreement 

Accessible Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document in 
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on 
request to the program contact person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at this site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

(Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance 
Numbers: 84.032 Federal Family Education 
Loan Program; 84.268 William D. Ford 
Federal Direct Loan Program) 

You may access the OMB-approved 
version of the Financial Disclosure for 
Reasonable and Affordable 
Rehabilitation Payments form at 
www.regulations.gov under the Docket 
Number ED–2013–OPE–0063. 

Dated: March 26, 2014. 
Brenda Dann-Messier, 
Acting Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2014–07146 Filed 3–31–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. CP14–104–000] 

Texas Eastern Transmission, LP; 
Notice of Application 

Take notice that on March 11, 2014, 
Texas Eastern Transmission, LP (Texas 
Eastern), 5400 Westheimer Court, 

Houston, Texas 77056–5310, filed an 
application in the above referenced 
docket pursuant to section 7(c) of the 
Natural Gas Act (NGA) requesting 
authorization to construct and operate 
its U2GC Project to provide 425,000 
dekatherms per day of pipeline capacity 
from Appalachian supply sources to an 
interconnection with the Panhandle 
Eastern Pipe Line Company, LP’s system 
near Gas City, Indiana. Texas Eastern 
states the U2GC Project involves minor 
modifications to existing facilities in 
Pennsylvania, Ohio, and Indiana to 
provide for bidirectional flow 
capabilities. Texas Eastern estimates the 
cost of the U2GC Project to be $56.5 
million, all as more fully set forth in the 
application which is on file with the 
Commission and open to public 
inspection. The filing is available for 
review at the Commission in the Public 
Reference Room or may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Web site web at 
http://www.ferc.gov using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link. Enter the docket 
number excluding the last three digits in 
the docket number field to access the 
document. For assistance, contact FERC 
at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
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toll-free, (886) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 
502–8659. 

Any questions concerning this 
application may be directed to Berk 
Donaldson, Director Rates and 
Certificates, Texas Eastern 
Transmission, LP, P.O. Box 1642, 
Houston, Texas 77251–1642, by 
telephone at (713) 627–4488, by 
facsimile at (713) 627–5947, or by email 
at bdonaldson@spectraenergy.com. 

Pursuant to section 157.9 of the 
Commission’s rules (18 CFR 157.9), 
within 90 days of this Notice, the 
Commission staff will either: complete 
its environmental assessment (EA) and 
place it into the Commission’s public 
record (eLibrary) for this proceeding; or 
issue a Notice of Schedule for 
Environmental Review. If a Notice of 
Schedule for Environmental Review is 
issued, it will indicate, among other 
milestones, the anticipated date for the 
Commission staff’s issuance of the EA 
for this proposal. The filing of the EA 
in the Commission’s public record for 
this proceeding or the issuance of a 
Notice of Schedule for Environmental 
Review will serve to notify federal and 
state agencies of the timing for the 
completion of all necessary reviews, and 
the subsequent need to complete all 
federal authorizations within 90 days of 
the date of issuance of the Commission 
staff’s EA. 

There are two ways to become 
involved in the Commission’s review of 
this project. First, any person wishing to 
obtain legal status by becoming a party 
to the proceedings for this project 
should, on or before the comment date 
stated below file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426, 
a motion to intervene in accordance 
with the requirements of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.214 or 385.211) 
and the Regulations under the NGA (18 
CFR 157.10). A person obtaining party 
status will be placed on the service list 
maintained by the Secretary of the 
Commission and will receive copies of 
all documents filed by the applicant and 
by all other parties. A party must submit 
seven copies of filings made in the 
proceeding with the Commission and 
must mail a copy to the applicant and 
to every other party. Only parties to the 
proceeding can ask for court review of 
Commission orders in the proceeding. 

However, a person does not have to 
intervene in order to have comments 
considered. The second way to 
participate is by filing with the 
Secretary of the Commission, as soon as 
possible, an original and two copies of 
comments in support of or in opposition 
to this project. The Commission will 

consider these comments in 
determining the appropriate action to be 
taken, but the filing of a comment alone 
will not serve to make the filer a party 
to the proceeding. The Commission’s 
rules require that persons filing 
comments in opposition to the project 
provide copies of their protests only to 
the party or parties directly involved in 
the protest. 

Persons who wish to comment only 
on the environmental review of this 
project should submit an original and 
two copies of their comments to the 
Secretary of the Commission. 
Environmental commenters will be 
placed on the Commission’s 
environmental mailing list, will receive 
copies of the environmental documents, 
and will be notified of meetings 
associated with the Commission’s 
environmental review process. 
Environmental commenters will not be 
required to serve copies of filed 
documents on all other parties. 
However, the non-party commenters 
will not receive copies of all documents 
filed by other parties or issued by the 
Commission (except for the mailing of 
environmental documents issued by the 
Commission) and will not have the right 
to seek court review of the 
Commission’s final order. 

The Commission strongly encourages 
electronic filings of comments, protests 
and interventions in lieu of paper using 
the ‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://
www.ferc.gov. Persons unable to file 
electronically should submit an original 
and seven copies of the protest or 
intervention to the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street 
NE., Washington, DC 20426. 

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
Time on April 15, 2014. 

Dated: March 25, 2014. 
Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2014–07180 Filed 3–31–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Docket No. EL13–76–000] 

AmerenEnergy Resources Generating 
Company (Complainant) v. 
Midcontinent Independent System 
Operator, Inc. (Respondent); Notice of 
Supplement to Complaint 

Take notice that on February 20, 2014, 
Illinois Power Marketing Company 
(IPM) and Illinois Power Resources 
Generating, LLC (IPRG) filed a 

supplement to the July 5, 2013 filed 
complaint (July 5 Complaint) against 
Midcontinent Independent System 
Operator, Inc. (MISO), pursuant to 
sections 206 of the Federal Power Act, 
16 U.S.C. 824e and 18 CFR 385.206, 
regarding the compensation that a 
System Support Resource unit should 
be provided under MISO’s Tariff, as 
more fully explained in the supplement 
to the July 5 Complaint. 

IPM and IPRG certify that copies of 
the supplement were served on MISO 
and on persons designated for service 
on the official service list complied in 
Docket No. EL13–76. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest this filing must file in 
accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). 
Protests will be considered by the 
Commission in determining the 
appropriate action to be taken, but will 
not serve to make protestants parties to 
the proceeding. Any person wishing to 
become a party must file a notice of 
intervention or motion to intervene, as 
appropriate. The Respondent’s answer 
and all interventions, or protests must 
be filed on or before the comment date. 
The Respondent’s answer, motions to 
intervene, and protests must be served 
on the Complainants. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper using the 
‘‘eFiling’’ link at http://www.ferc.gov. 
Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 5 copies 
of the protest or intervention to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

This filing is accessible on-line at 
http://www.ferc.gov, using the 
‘‘eLibrary’’ link and is available for 
review in the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room in Washington, DC. 
There is an ‘‘eSubscription’’ link on the 
Web site that enables subscribers to 
receive email notification when a 
document is added to a subscribed 
docket(s). For assistance with any FERC 
Online service, please email 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov, or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Comment Date: 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
Time on April 14, 2014. 

Dated: March 25, 2014. 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2014–07182 Filed 3–31–14; 8:45 am] 
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